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1

CONVENE:

9:07 a.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo/ Chair
Councilmember Robert Carroll/ Member
(Leave 11:45 a.m.)
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama/ Member
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson/ Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina/ M~mber
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla/ Member

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Charmaine Tavares/ Vice-Chair
Councilmember Dain P. Kane/ Member
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki, Member

STAFF:

Richelle Kawasaki, Legislative Attorney
Tammy M. Frias, Committee Secretary

3
4

5
6
7

8
9

Sheri Morrison/ Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares

10
11

George Tengan/ Director/
Department of Water Supply
Jeffrey T. Pearson/ Deputy Director,
Department of Water Supply
Jacky Takakura/ Administrative Officer,
Department of Water Supply
Myles Fujinaka/ District Civil Engineer
Department of Water Supply
Arnold Abe/ Civil Engineer IV,
Department of Water Supply
Edward S. Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel

ADMIN. :

12
13

14

l

15
16

17
18

OTHERS:

Additional attendees (10)

19

PRESS:

Ilima Loomis/ The Maui News

20
21

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

The Water Resources Committee for

22

February 4th/ 2004 is now called to order.

23

this morning/ Councilmember Carroll/ Hokama/

24

Johnson

25

Kane, Nishiki/ and Tavares.

I

Molina

j

Pontanilla.

Present

Excused is Member
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Members, at this time we do have -- we do

1

2

have a full agenda this morning.

3

ahead and start out with our public testimony.

4

Had -- has anybody signed up to testify?

5

MS. FRIAS:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

We're going to go

No, Mr. Chair.
No.

At this time the Chair will leave --

7

will not close the testimony portion until later

8

this morning, in the event that someone will be

9

coming in to -- coming in later to join us.

10

ITEM NO. 20:

11

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR THE
BROWN-ROSEN BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION,
PANAEWA, LAHAINA (C.C. No. 03-287)

12

CHAIR MATEO: We're going to go ahead and start with WR-20

13

on the agenda, Dedication of Waterline Easement for

14

the Brown-Rosen Building Permit Application, and,

15

Members, as you're all aware, this item was

16

discussed at our last meeting on January 14th.

17

that time the Committee had asked the Department to

18

provide us with some background information on the

19

history of the structure that was built over the

20

waterline easement makai of the subject property.

21

The Department did transmit to the Committee

22

information on January 27th, and at this time I'd

23

like to turn it over to the Department, Mr. Tengan,

24

to provide a brief summary of their findings.

25

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Members.
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1

stated, we did respond to the Council's Committee's

2

concerns regarding this permit application.

3

here with me Arnold Abe, an engineer with our

4

Department who's familiar with the topic, and so

5

we're open to questions now.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Abe, would you like to make an opening

7

statement or you would just prefer addressing

8

questions from the members?

9
10
11
12

MR. ABE:

I have

Just addressing questions.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, are there any questions

for the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yes.

I read your response, and,

13

you know, I know it's kind of from your perspective,

14

because that's all you're really looking at is just

15

from the facts that you've been able to determine.

16

I received a call in regard to this particular item,

17

and in that call I was informed that there was a

18

partnership that existed on the mauka property where

19

the structure was built over the waterline easement.

20

And that partnership consisted of three individuals,

21

but one of those individuals also owns the property

22

across on the mauka portion, not on the makai side,

23

because I guess on the makai side, those three

24

partners also had a relationship on the property

25

across the street.
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And what I was informed was that they knew

1

2

they were building over the waterline easement, and

3

that they basically -- in this person's opinion r

4

when the structure was going on r it was supposed to

5

be a garage and it was not supposed to be a dwelling

6

where somebody would be inhabiting it.

7

result of that r that waterline easement has to be

8

moved to the far sider but also these same partners

9

have that interest on the property across the street

10

Now as a

on the mauka side.
So my question to you is when somebody does

11

12

something that -- granted the old waterline was

13

small r but when you do something and you precipitate

14

the sequence of events r who should pay for that?

15

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair r I think that's more a policy

16

question that the Staff may not be prepared to

17

answer r and even myselfr I may not be answered

18

able to answer that question directly.

19

if -- I would say that if the plans came in to us

20

prior to construction r we would have noted the

21

easement and wouldn't have signed off on the

22

building permit.

23

permit came in after the factr

24

construction was completed.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

However r

In this case here the building

Okay.

I believer after the

And that's my
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1

understanding, Mr. Chair, is this basically was

2

something that was done without having any County

3

review.

4

that while the Water Department may have wanted to

5

relocate that line eventually, or at least increase

6

the size of the line, now we have to go through this

7

additional expense.

8

be the rate payer's responsibility to pay for

9

something that was a direct result of an action that

Now it's precipitating additional expense

And I don't believe it should

10

was precipitated by a landowner, particularly when

11

-that landowner has an interest on both parcels, or

12

at least one of the partners has an interest in

13

those parcels.
So I would -- I would just like to have some

14
15

kind of a response in -- whether it's for the --

16

from the Planning Department or whether it's from

17

the Public Works Department, something to indicate

18

if there was any fine assessed for doing this, if

19

there were any kinds of monetary awards that would

20

be due the County and the terms of fines or any

21

other monies that would be due us or the Board of

22

Water Supply, Department of Water Supply.

23

you, Mr. Chair.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Thank

Maybe if the

Department can continue to -- the conversation with
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1

us relative to the permit process and fines, whether

2

you're aware of any fines that had been levied

3

against these people or had discussions occur that

4

did include considerations of fines.

5

MR. ABE:

Mr. Chair, from my understanding of the

6

situation with that particular building permit

7

application -- and I guess you can confirm it with

8

Public Works, but I believe that they had a fine of

9

$500 for a penalty for doing the construction prior

10

to obtaining a building permit, but like I said, I'm

11

not sure.

12

with the building permit prior to us looking at it.

I just briefly checked what had happened

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Member Johnson.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

You know, the

15

$500 would have been -- I believe it's mandatory

16

that when you file for that, that's almost like an

17

after-the-fact permit fee, the ordinary fee would

18

double for the kind of structure you're building,

19

and you're probably correct about that.

20

I'm looking at is when a situation occurs like this

21

where now it's precipitated another very large

22

expenditure in affecting more than just that

23

property, and then it's also rendering an increase

24

to the amount of land that can now be utilized on

25

the mauka property.

But what

I'm really concerned that why
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1

should the rate payers be paying for this when it's

2

not your action, it's not the Council's action or

3

anybody other than the people that, you know, cause

4

this impact.

5

way that we have the power to actually pass along at

6

least a portion of this cost to them, because of the

7

fact that this is something that, you know, was a

8

problem they created.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

So I just want to see if there's any

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

I'm going to ask

10

Staff to provide a response to Ms. Johnson's

11

concern.

12

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair, just as clarification, I wasn't

13

able to confirm this with Public Worksi however,

14

from my discussion with Mr. Abe, there might be a

15

little bit of clarification that's needed in terms

16

of whether or not that original garage had a

17

building permit.

18

that came into Mr. Abe was for the conversion of the

19

garage to the dwelling, so in those situations where

20

it was

21

the owners had pulled on to build the garage and

22

they were allowed to build that garage by way of

23

being issued a building permit by Public Works,

24

Water would probably not have looked at that

25

building permit because for a garage there were

Because the after-the-fact permit

if it was originally a garage permit that
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1

probably not any water fixtures involved there, but

2

my understanding was Mr. Abe had -- they -- he was

3

brought in on it at the point where it was an

4

after-the-fact permit to convert that to a dwelling.

5

So I think that makes a difference in the

6

scenario, to the extent that if they were originally

7

issued a permit by the County to build a garage,

8

at -- whoever was reviewing it at that point should

9

have noted that it was being built over a waterline

10

easement.

11

issued a permit, period, and then they came in after

12

the fact for a permit, then I believe it's along the

13

lines that Ms. Johnson was discussing.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

If the scenario is that they were never

Thank you.

Members, are there any

15

additional questions?

16

would entertain a motion to recommend the adoption

17

of the resolution and the filing of this

18

communication.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Hearing none.

The Chair

So moved.

Second.

Been moved by Member Pontanilla, seconded by

22

Mr. Molina.

Is there any discussion?

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I will be voting no on this only

24

because I believe it's important for us -- because

25

there was no time sensitivity for this particular
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item, I believe that it would be more appropriate,

2

in my opinion, to just simply hold it in abeyance

3

until we do get the answers so that if there is any

4

recourse, we could take it at that time.

5

really want to increase the value of the other

6

property if it's something that is, you know, able

7

to be fined or able to be addressed at this time.

8

Because I think that, you know, in my personal

9

opinion, you don't reward somebody for doing

I don't

10

something that actually precipitates this kind of

11

action.

12

Thank you.

13
14

CHAIR MATEO:

So I will definitely be voting no on this.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

additional discussion?

Members, any

Mr. Hokama.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Minute recess, Chairman.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel) .

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20
21

Recess.

9:18 a.m.
9: 20 a.m.

(Gavel).

Meeting will reconvene.

Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I have just a question

22

for the Department.

What would be the Department's

23

cost for this realignment consideration?

24

we talking about $10,000, $100,000, since the

25

Department is requesting the realignment?
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MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, we don't have cost estimates as of

now.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, we do have a motion on the floor.

5

The Chair is a bit uncomfortable at this particular

6

point without having appropriate information.

7

Again, if the maker of the motion and the

8

individual -- the member that seconded it would

9

withdraw their motions, the Chair would like to go

10
11
12

another direction with this.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
motion.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

Mr. Chair, I'll withdraw the

I'll withdraw the second.

Thank you very much.

Members, the Chair

would like to defer this item.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused: DPK, WKN, CT)

18

ACTION:

No objections.

DEFER pending further discussion.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

ITEM NO. 25:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
KENOLIO MAUKA SUBDIVISION, WAIAKOA, KIHEI
(C.C. No. 04-16)

CHAIR MATEO:

Move on to WR-25, Dedication of Waterline

21
22

Thank you very much.

23

Easements for the Kenolio Mauka Subdivision.

24

it over to the Department.

25

MR. TENGAN:

Turn

Mr. Chair, this -- this easement is for a
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13-lot residential subdivision.

2

Betsill Brothers Construction, Inc., and there's

3

three easements involved.

4

required for an eight -- eight-inch waterline in a

5

private roadway/ that would be Easement A, for

6

protection -- domestic and fire protection service

7

of the lots within the subdivision.

8

waterline reduces to a four-inch line through two

9

lots/ which would be Easements Band C, within the

10

subdivision for interconnection of the waterlines.

11
12

CHAIR MATEO:

The grantor is

The easements required

And the

Mr. Kushi/ would there be any additional

comment from Corp. Counsel?

13

MR. KUSHI:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

None/ Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Members/ any questions for the

15

Department?

Hearing no questions/ the Chair would

16

like to entertain a motion to recommend adoption of

17

the resolution and the filing of this communication.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21
22

So moved.

Second.

Moved by Member Pontanilla, seconded by

Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any discussion?

Ms. Johnson.

I just had one question, and one

23

of these easements goes over -- I guess it's the --

24

it's Lot 7/ which is the park lot.

25

Department at any point have any comments or

Did the Parks
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anything?

2

irrigation?

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

6

Would this also be serving for

Mr. Tengan.
Mr. Chair, 1111 let Myles Fujinaka respond to

that question.
MR. FUJINAKA:

That main line within the private roadway

7

has water service attached to it and there will be a

8

water meter just outside of that private road within

9

the park lot to serve the park.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and they're using, then,

potable water for irrigation?

12

MR. FUJINAKA:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

You know, is there any

14

availability at all for our irrigation water to be

15

basically not potable water so -- I don't even know

16

if we have any dual lines in that area.

17

be able to comment?

18

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Would you

At the present time there's

19

no reclaimed waterline in the vicinity.

20

Public Works is looking at doing an extension that

21

might be headed towards that area, but I don't

22

believe it will reach that area.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Okay.

I believe

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Members, any additional questions?

Mr. Pontanilla.
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14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I don't know if this is

2

appropriate, but if we could, you know, get from

3

Public Works or even the Water Department some plans

4

in regards to the areas that we serve with reclaimed

5

water so that

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you.

7

Members, any additional questions?

8

Members, all those in favor, say "aye."

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

VOTE:

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla, and
Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Kane, Nishiki, and
Vice-Chair Tavares.
None.
None.

AYES:

12
13

14

Hearing none,

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

15
MOTION CARRIED.

16
ACTION:
17

18
19

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.
Before we move on to WR-26, the Chair failed

20

to recognize the additional individuals this

21

morning, and that would be the Director of Water,

22

Mr. Tengan, and the -- Mr. Kushi, Corporation

23

Counsel, as well as Committee Staff, Richelle

24

Kawasaki and Tammy Frias.

Thank you.

25
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ITEM NO. 26:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
MAUl LANI - PHASE 7/INCREMENT 1 SUBDIVISION,
WAILUKU (C.C. No. 04-17)

CHAIR MATEO:

Moving on to WR-26 r Dedication of Waterline

2
3
4

Easements for the Maui Lani phase 7/Increment 1

5

Subdivision in Wailuku.

6

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan.

Mr. Chair r as you stated, this -- these

7

easements are for the Mauna Lani -- I mean Maui Lani

8

Subdivision Phase 7/Increment 1 pertaining to TMK

9

(2)3-8-007

Parcel 131.

r

The subdivision is a

10

143-lot family -- single family residential

11

subdivision.

12

Horton-Schuler Homes r LLC.

13

involved.

14

circulation of the water throughout the subdivision.

15
16

CHAIR MATEO:

MR. KUSHI:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

20

There are nine easements

Basically these easements are to provide

Thank you.

Mr. Kushi r any comments to the

easement?

17

19

The grantor of the easement is D.R.

None r Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Members r open for questions.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes r

I have the same question

21

about the dual waterlines and the reclaimed water

22

use in that arear if you would -- either of you

23

would happen to know if that -- irrigation water's

24

available?

25

MR. TENGAN:

There's no irrigation water available in this
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area.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Is that because we haven't

3

brought the lines out or because the developer r when

4

they built the subdivision r didn't build in a dual

5

system r or is there just no water available?

6

MR. TENGAN:

I believe the -- the developer -- or the

7

development has some wells that they do use to

8

irrigate the golf course and maybe other areas of

9

the project arear but no irrigation lines were

10

11

required to be placed in this subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

OkaYr thank you.

Mr. Chair r if --

12

and kind of along the lines of what Mr. Pontanilla

13

had requested r if we could request of Public Works a

14

comment on the issue of requirements for dual

15

waterline systems or at least having a system built

16

into a subdivision so that they could use reclaimed

17

water or irrigation water providing those sources.

18

I think it would be really important r because

19

particularly with all this water coming out of the

20

central system r to use the potable water when we

21

have an area under designation alreadYr it just

22

doesn't seem real prudent to be using that kind of

23

water.

24

request just to ask what the position is.

25

can't be done through this particular venue r then I

So if there's any way that we could send a
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1

would like to see that brought up at some point,

2

whether it's in Mr. Molina's Committee, in your

3

Committee, but let's look at irrigation lines and

4

trying to reuse water so that we don't have to use

5

that potable water on our lawns.

Thank you.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

taken.

8

you -- you do a letter to Mr. Molina's Committee

9

advising him of such, because the subject matter

10

would be relative to Public Works at this point.

11

Thank you very much.

Point well

The Chair would recommend, however, that

Members, any additional comments or

12
13

Thank you, Member Johnson.

discussion on the item?

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Chair's recommendation.
Thank you.

The Chair would

16

entertain a motion to recommend the adoption of the

17

resolution and the filing of this communication.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

So moved.

Second.

It's been moved, Member Pontanilla, second

21

by Mr. Molina.

22

none.

23

saying "aye."

Any additional discussion?

Hearing

Members, all those in favor, signify by

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Opposed?
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18

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla, and
Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Kane, Nishiki, and
Vice-Chair Tavares.
None.
None.

2
3
4

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

5

MOTION CARRIED.
6

ACTION:
7

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and FILING of
communication.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

9

ITEM NO. 27:

DEDICATION OF A FIRE HYDRANT EASEMENT FOR
THE HALAMA-ALANIU WATERLINE REPLACEMENT
PROJECT, KIHEI (C.C. No. 04-18)

CHAIR MATEO:

Moving on to WR-27/ Dedication of a Fire

10
11

Motion carried.

12

Hydrant Easement for the Halama-Alaniu Waterline

13

Replacement Project in Kihei.

14

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan.

Mr. Chair, this project -- or this easement

15

is in Kihei/ TMK 3-9-11/ Parcel 31.

The grantors

16

are Karl Teshima/ Jr. Trustee and Frances K. Teshima

17

Trustee under F. Karl Teshima/ Jr. and Frances K.

18

Teshima Family Trust dated March 6th, 2002.

19

Originally there was a project that involved

20

replacement of approximately 4/300 feet of I-inch/

21

4-inch/ and 6-inch waterlines along Halama Street

22

Halama Street, Welakahao Street, and Alaniu Place

23

with an eight-inch ductile line pipe and

24

installation of fire hydrants and water service

25

laterals.

However, due to the limited right-of-way
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1

along Alaniu Place, our fire hydrants along South

2

Alaniu Place were required to be installed within

3

private property.

4

hydrant installed in TMK 3-9-11, Parcel 31.

5
6

CHAIR MATEO:

MR. KUSHI:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

10

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

comments on the

7

The subject easement is for a

Mr. Kushi, any

on the easement?

None, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Department?

Members, any questions for the

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, my only question is that this

11

was a replacement of those lines to comply with the

12

new fire flow; is that correct?

13

MR. TENGAN:

I believe it was to replace an old -- some

14

old lines in the area, and in doing so we upgraded

15

the water system.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But the hydrant, then, was

17

previously located in an area that was in the public

18

right-of-way or was there no hydrant there at all?

19
20
21

MR. TENGAN:

I believe there were no hydrants at all at

the time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And this would be in

22

conformance, then, with the Fire Department's

23

recommendations or the new rules that were adopted?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

Well, it's in accordance to our water system

standards.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Members, any

3

additional questions?

4

would entertain a motion to recommend the adoption

5

of the resolution and the filing of this

6

communication.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Hearing none.

So moved.

Second.

Moved by Member Pontanilla, seconded by

10

Mr. Molina.

11

those in favor, s igni fy by saying

Any discussion?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

VOTE:

17

Hearing none.
II

aye.

All

II

Opposed?

AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla, and
Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Kane, Nishiki, and
Vice-Chair Tavares.
None.
None.

15
16

The Chair

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

18
MOTION CARRIED.

19
ACTION:

20

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and
FILING of communication.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Members.

22

ITEM NO. 28:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
WAILUKU PROJECT DISTRICT C2 SUBDIVISION,
WAILUKU (C.C. No. 04-19)

CHAIR MATEO:

The next item, WR-28, is the Dedication of

23
24
25

Waterline Easements for the Wailuku Project District
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C2 Subdivision in Wailuku.
MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Tengan.

Mr. Chair, as you stated, this is in the

3

Wailuku Project District C2 Subdivision.

4

grantor is Hawaii Land and Farming Company, Inc.

5

There are five easements involved, and like the

6

other easement that you approved for forwarding to

7

the full Council.

8

provide circulation within the subdivision water

9

system.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

MR. KUSHI:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13
14

The

These easements are required to

Mr. Kushi, any comments on the easement?
None, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Department?

Members, questions for the

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Again, this goes back to the

15

question of are you aware if there's any dual

16

waterlines, one to provide for irrigation water

17

within the subdivision and the other to provide just

18

for potable?

19
20
21
22

MR. TENGAN:

There's no irrigation water available in this

subdivision.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So there is no availability

at all in this area?

23

MR. TENGAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Okay.

No.
Will there be irrigation water

available at some point in the future, if you're
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aware?
MR. TENGAN:

I'm not aware of any.

talking about reclaimed water or surface water?

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

MR. TENGAN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

8
9

10

Mr. Chair! are we

Ms. Johnson.
Or both?
You know! basically it could be

both! whether it's reclaimed water or surface water.
MR. TENGAN:

Yeah! I haven't seen any plans to! you know!

put in distribution lines for either surface water
or for reclaimed water.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay! thank you.

Thank you! Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you! Chairman.

Director!

14

does this request trigger any other requirements of

15

the landowner to satisfy conditions of approval for

16

this project district?

17

plan! the applicant or the landowner agreed to

18

perform many and various conditions as agreed to by

19

phasing of the project! so I'm just curious! does

20

this trigger something else that the applicant must

21

do in conformance and compliance to the conditions

22

of approval! including subsurface work?

23

MR. TENGAN:

Upon zoning and community

Mr. Chair! we're not aware -- aware of what

24

the other requirements are.

Basically we look at

25

what the water system requirements are in dealing
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with these subdivisions.
CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Kushi, would you have additional

information relative to Mr. Hokama's question?

4

MR. KUSHI:

No, Mr. Chair, unfortunately not.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

My question to the Department,

6

then, is if it actually did trigger something, who

7

would be the agency to your -- best of your

8

knowledge follow through on compliance with

9

conditions?

Would it be Planning?

Planning would

10

give you comments or is there no mechanism to ensure

11

compliance?

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

MR. FUJINAKA:

Department.
I'm not aware of any other requirements

14

that this waterline and easement would trigger.

15

there were any other requirements --

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If

Yeah, because there were other

17

water and sewer and other improvements of condition

18

of approval as it relates to this project district,

19

and that's why I asked you this question.

20

County -- someone in the County in the past, more

21

than likely Public Works, agreed to defer the

22

improvements until certain build outs or phasing was

23

completed, and so I'm just wondering if this was a

24

trigger for performance.

25

MR. FUJINAKA:

And the

The easements themselves do not trigger any

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 2/4/04

24

1

requirements, that I think is what you're talking

2

about.

3

project which does have requirements.

4

The subdivision itself is part of a bigger

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, and that's why I asked you

5

this question, because this relates to a lot of

6

improvements, including a bridge over lao Stream,

7

improvements by St. Anthony School, Waiale Drive,

8

the bridge, I mean this is a massive project that

9

has pages and pages of conditions.

10

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I would think that, you know, the

11

agency that's placing the requirements on the -- on

12

the project would be the one that would be following

13

up on those.

14
15
16

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN:

Not regard

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

21

not with regard to requirements

other than the water system requirements.

18

20

And no agency has contacted you,

Okay, thank you.

Yeah, Mr. Hokama, also Mr. Kushi would like

to also respond.
MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Mr. Chair, Mr. Hokama, maybe I would

22

think either Planning or Public Works through its

23

DSA Division would get your answer.

24

this subdivision is part of a big, big project

25

district.

I understand

I'm not sure if it covers the bridge
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1

you're talking about

t

2

other improvements r

I don't think the Water

3

Department would know.

4

ask the other departments.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

but whether or not it triggers

So I think maybe you should

Thank your Corporation Counsel.
I got a question.

Mr. Pontanilla.

departments involved t

Because there's numerous
is there some mechanism or

10

communication that is passed from one department to

11

the other in regards to -- like, for instance, in

12

this case you're accepting water easements so that

13

at least the department that is responsible, you

14

know, have a track record what is being done by the

15

various departments?

16

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, Member Pontanilla r I'll try to

17

answer that.

From the Water Department's

18

position -- I mean stance is that the Water

19

Department would know if it approved deferral of

20

improvements r if they have agreements saying that r

21

and I believe they target that.

22

that when the subdivider comes in in the future.

23

terms of the master planr like a project district

24

like this r it goes through the Council and it goes

25

through the Planning Commission and it goes to Phase
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1

I, Phase II, so and so.

2

but each master plan has a component that is -- is

3

distributed to each Department for its enforcement.

4

The Water Department only can deal with the

5

subdivision code requirements.

6

improvements on other subdivisions, whether it's in

7

the project district or not, but you're talking

8

about bridge building or park improvements, they

9

wouldn't know.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So there is a master plan,

They have deferred

But the information that they

11

know, accepting easement, is that passed on like say

12

to the Public Works Department?

13

MR. KUSHI:

Their easements -- required easements are part

14

of the building permit application for subdivision,

15

so that the process starts from Public Works.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So in the end they would know?

17

In the end Public Works would know that the water

18

side is all okay.

19

MR. KUSHI:

Oh, it has to be okayed before Public Works

20

approves.

21

Mr. Hokama's question is that

22
23

24
25

I guess the key is

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

tying into

Yeah, who's keeping track of

all the things happening?
MR. KUSHI:

The gate keeper would probably be Planning

Department on a master project like this.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

3

questions?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Chair.
Members, any additional

Ms. Johnson.
By acceptance of the waterline

5

easements, knowing that there may be outlying or

6

outstanding unmet requirements, does this expose the

7

County at all, Mr. Kushi, to any additional

8

liability?

9

area says, well, you were supposed to do this or

Let1s say if one of the owners in the

10

some outside party says, well, Planning Department

11

or Public Works is failing to do this, you now have

12

an easement on that property, so we1re going to sue

13

you as well, is that a possibility?

14

MR. KUSHI:

You1re going to sue what?

15

question?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

What is the

Well, if, for example, let1s say

17

there1s an outstanding requirement that we as a

18

County for one reason or another have failed to

19

enforce the project district requirements through

20

the build out, by accepting a waterline easement,

21

because now we would have some kind of interest,

22

albeit just on that waterline, would we then be

23

exposing the County to liability?

24

somebody took the County to task and said, well, you

25

didn1t enforce this, you didn1t enforce that, you

Let1s say if
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1

didn't collect this t these people are way behind t

2

maybe it's a homeowner that's adversely impacted

3

that lives there, maybe it's an environmental

4

organization outside.

5

to respond, but all I'm concerned about is by

6

acceptance of the easement does it expose us to

7

liability that we are not currently exposed to or

8

are we exposed anyway?

9

MR. KUSHI:

I'm -- I know it's difficult

Okay, I'll try my best to respond.

If you

10

accept an easement and it goes through a resolution

11

and the Council formally accepts it, you are

12

responsible in terms of liability over those

13

easement areas.

14

how it affects other commitments that the developer

15

had made initially, unless the County knowingly

16

waives them, I don't think you give that up.

17

However, if I was a developer, I would say, you

18

know, this is one step further towards my project.

19

I can now rely on the government's granting of this

20

easement, you know.

21

of the coin, but again, you know, the acceptance of

22

the easement itself is -- to me, it's a ministerial

23

code requirement act.

24
25

In terms of the overall project and

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I mean, that's the other side

And, Mr. Chair, I really

appreciate the answer that you gave, Mr. Kushi,
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1

because, you know, I mean, so many times we can't

2

address all these concerns in one particular thing,

3

and while you say it's ministerial, by the same

4

token, if I knowingly say that there's problems that

5

exist in this particular area or maybe don't have

6

all the information, even though it might not be a

7

trigger, does this also put, once again, the

8

government's rubber stamp on something that may have

9

problems?

And are we then going one step further

10

down the road, as Mr. Kushi put it, towards saying,

11

yeah, you know, we recognize this project is here,

12

but we haven't addressed all these other concerns?

13

At this point in time, you know, I'm a little

14

uncomfortable with that.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Before we

16

move on, the Chair would also like to follow up with

17

Mr. Hokama to see if you'd like to continue

18

questionings -- questioning the Department.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, no, I think the comments

20

from Corporation Counsel and the Director is quite

21

accurate, and I think we need to follow up with the

22

gate keeper, as Corporation Counsel mentioned, which

23

more than likely would be either a combination of

24

Public Works and Planning or Planning.

25

the code is specific there.

Unless it is
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1

appropriately processed to extend, compliance must

2

be done within five years, and I hope somebody's

3

watching their clock to ensure compliance.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any additional

5

comments from the members?

6

would entertain a motion to recommend the adoption

7

of the resolution and filing of the communication.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Hearing none.

So moved.

Second.

It's been moved and seconded.

11

discussion on the item?

12

favor, signify by saying "aye."

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

VOTE:

17

Hearing none, all those In

18
19

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

20

MOTION FAILED.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

No.

Councilmembers Hokama, Molina,
Pontanilla, and Chair Mateo.
Councilmember Johnson.
Councilmembers Carroll, Kane, Nishiki,
and Vice-Chair Tavares.
None.
None.

NOES:
EXC. :

Thank you very much.

22

that is excused at this point.

23

a one-minute recess.
RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

Any

Opposed?

AYES:

24

The Chair

We have one member
Chair will call for

(Gavel) .

9:47 a.m.
9: 50 a.m.
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CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Committee will reconvene.

2

Members, thank you very much.

On the last item!

3

WR-28, the item will -- the item will be deferred

4

and we will have to bring it up at another -- at

5

another

at another schedule, another date.

6

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

7

ITEM NO. 10:

PERFORMANCE MEASURES (C.C. No. 03-151)

8

CHAIR MATEO:

At this particular point we're going to move

9

on to WR-10, the Performance Measures.

And I will

10

turn this time over to the Department to provide

11

their current performance measures, as well as any

12

proposed improvements for Fiscal Year '05.

13

Mr. Tengan.

14

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. --

Mr. Chair, there are -- in the current year's

15

budget there are several goals outlined for the

16

various divisions of the Department.

17

if we want to go over them individually.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Why don't you

I don't know

I guess that will be the

19

preference at this point so we're able to understand

20

your objectives and goals of the Department.

21

MR. TENGAN:

Okay, let me start off by going through the

22

Administration function of the Department.

23

first goal of the Administration is to manage the

24

Department of Water Supply efficiently to provide

25

clean and inexpensive water to Maui County.
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1

second goal is to communicate information concerning

2

water issues to the public in a clear and timely

3

manner.

4

and their public concerns are

5

The third goal is to assure the rate payers

CHAIR MATEO:

Excuse me, Mr. Tengan, did you provide the

6

Committee with a copy of the information you're

7

sharing?

8

MR. TENGAN:

No, we haven't.

I don't believe we did.

9

What I can do is I have copies of the goals and

10

objectives and the performance measures for the

11

coming budget, but I don't know if it's appropriate

12

for me to distribute them at this time.

13
14
15
16

CHAIR MATEO:

The material you're reading off right now

identifying the goals and objectives -MR. TENGAN:

It's in the current year's budget, the 2004

budget.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

MR. TENGAN:

And how extensive is that?
Well, we have our -- like I said earlier, we

19

have numerous goals and objectives and performance

20

measures for each division within the Department and

21

we have -- including the Administration we have

22

seven divisions.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

The Chair would have preferred the item

24

be -- you know, some document be provided to us so

25

we were able to follow along with you, because it's
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1

quite difficult to be able to follow you when we

2

have nothing to

3

front of us.

4

MR. TENGAN:

nothing to look at thatls in

Are you able to put a copy together?

Well, if the Committee wonlt hold the

5

Department to these documents that 11m about to --

6

that I can circulate and that -- with the

7

understanding that they are subject to change, you

8

know, in the budget process, then I would be willing

9

to distribute these copies.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
I would request that if the

14

Director can be comfortable enough -- at this point

15

with performance measures, welre not so much

16

concerned about the dollar amount, but the narrative

17

and the improvements theylve made on measures that

18

justify the appropriation requests --

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Correct.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

is what welre most concerned

21

about.

22

help us with from that point, I would say it would

23

help satisfy your Committeels requirements.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

MR. TENGAN:

So if the Director has something that he can

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Tengan.

Okay, Mr. Chair, I have copies here I can
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1

distribute.

2

minutes recess.

3

all the Department's goals for the -- for the

4

Committee.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Chair, could we take a couple
I have something here that outlines

It's a one-page document.

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

We'll take a

6

five-minute recess, .giving the members a few minutes

7

to review the items that have just been distributed

8

to them and we'll prepare the copying of the

9

additional document that Mr. Tengan is making

10

available.

Call for a recess.

(Gavel) .

9:55 a.m.

11

RECESS:

12

RECONVENE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

10: 10 a.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, the Water Resources

14

Committee is reconvened.

15

Mr. Tengan's presentation on performance measures,

16

Ms. Frias, has anyone signed up to testify?

17

MS. FRIAS:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Before we get into

No, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

If there's no objections by the

19

members, there's no one signed up to testify, we

20

will close testimony at this point.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

No obj ections .

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan, I believe you're

23

going to be doing a five-minute overview of your

24

performance measures?

25

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

We passed out two sets
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1

of documents, one -- the first set that was

2

distributed before the recess, as I stated earlier,

3

this is what would be coming -- will be included in

4

the Fiscal Year '05 Budget.

5

documents pertains to the current year's budget.

6

The first page summarizes all the goals that the

7

various divisions of the Department have identified

8

for themselves, and they all relate to the mission

9

statement that was set by the board several years

10

The second set of

ago, and that is to provide clean water efficiently.

11

Rather than my reading through these items,

12

you know, what I can say now is that in the budget

13

process for this coming year's budget, Staff has

14

gone through the goals and they've looked at their

15

performance measures and have made some changes, I

16

believe, for the coming year.

17

through the process, we are looking at ways to

18

improve and to make this document a better working

19

document.

20

So as we're going

In the area of CIP, this is where we've been

21

operating with the board -- board's direction.

22

board identified several goals and objectives for

23

the Department several years ago, and they provide

24

good guidance for our CIP program.

25

through those items, because this is where we need

Let me go
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1

to emphasize in the coming years, and that's to

2

upgrade our -- and improve our water systems.

3

first goal that was set was the Safe Drinking Water

4

Act compliance.

5

control activities necessary to ensure compliance

6

with EPA Safe Drinking Water Act regulations.

The

The board would plan, organize, and

7

Two, with regard to lao, the board will plan,

8

organize, and control activities necessary to reduce

9

the draw from the lao Aquifer.

Three, develop

10

source development.

11

and control activities necessary to ensure adequate

12

source availability for Maui's growing community.

13

Storage, the board will develop and implement the

14

storage development plan to upgrade critical areas

15

of Maui.
The next one is pipeline replacement, and

16

17

18
19

20

The board would plan, organize,

this is where we're I believe way behind in and -CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Tengan, your pipeline replacement, you

are referring it out of page
MR. TENGAN:

I'm just referring to an old budget document

21

that -- in fact this is the 2003 CIP budget, and I

22

just wanted to go over these goals for the

23

Committee's information.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you.
With regard to pipeline replacement, the
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1

board will formulate and implement a program to

2

replace and construct new transmission and

3

distribution lines in areas where these are most

4

urgently needed.

5

repair and replace pumps to ensure reliable service

6

to -- for Board of Water Supply customers.

7

system reliability.

8

repair, replace, and install new system elements as

9

necessary to ensure reliable service for Board of

Pump replacement.

The board will

Pump

The board will maintain,

Facilities, the board will

10

Water Supply customers.

11

ensure the system elements, properties, and

12

buildings are well maintained, and that space

13

supplies and resources are adequate for effective

14

operations.

15

board will continue to enhance conservation,

16

automation, and other efficiency efforts.

17

And the last item is efficiency, the

So basically on -- these are the -- these are

18

what we look at in formulating our CIP every year,

19

and we find it to be a good guiding document and so

20

we're continuing to follow this.

21

budget doesn't reflect these goals the way the

22

current budget is set up, this is what we used as

23

our guideline in coming up with the projects.

24

the Chair would like, I can have copies of these --

25

of the CIP for 2003 Budget, make copies available

And although the
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for the Committee members.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.

3

Mr. Tengan, are you complete?

4

your overview?

5

MR. TENGAN:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

8
9

10
11

Are you done with

Yes, I am, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

We'll open the floor to

questions for the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Members.

Chairman, how you want to proceed,

by program areas or anything within the whole
Department?
CHAIR MATEO:

I think the same way that Mr. Tengan went

12

through it.

13

openly, instead of going Department by Department.

14

You know, I guess he's able to respond

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, you have any preference

15

of which document we work off from,

16

all --

17

CHAIR MATEO:

just so that we

I guess Mr. Tengan provided us overview with

18

materials that we did not have, so, you know,

19

virtually you're able to go at -- go at any

20

any document, Mr. Hokama, that was provided to us.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

with

George, which one is your updated

22

one, the one that has 20-1 on the bottom of the page

23

or 3-1?

24

MR. TENGAN:

20-1.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.
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MR. TENGAN:

That's the one that we'll be including in the

coming budget.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay/ and we understand it is a

4

work in progress/ so there's a possibility for

5

changes/ and we understand that.

6

ask a question to the Director/ please.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

Chairman/ if I may

Go ahead/ Mr. Hokama.
Is there any -- can you tell me --

and I apologize/ sir.

I didn't go through this -- I

10

just perused through it/ and so I ask you/ are there

11

areas in your submittal to us this morning that

12

includes things that maybe the State Water Resource

13

Commission either is requiring you to do?

14

there are/ are they part of the Department's

15

consideration as a performance measurement either

16

for compliance or implementation?

17

MR. TENGAN:

And if

Yes/ we do have a goal that -- that reflects

18

this requirement.

If you look at 20-9/ Goal 3/ it

19

reads/ provides planning/ support/ and research

20

necessary for regulatory compliance and for water

21

quality protection/ and I believe in the

22

we address this also/ to maintain proper

23

disinfection at well sites to provide safe drinking

24

water.

25

plant division.

on 20-18

And there's also one in the water treatment
In fact/ as I go through this/
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there's several items addressing that issue.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And again, Mr. Director, I'm very

3

happy to hear that, and I can tell you that in my

4

perusal of your submittal, I am quite pleased,

5

Mr. Chairman, on how .the Department has approached

6

this performance measurement requests update and

7

improvements.

8

thought it through, at least for this Department I

9

can tell you.

Obviously they have worked hard and

It's quite refreshing from other --

10

some of the other departments that were very ill

11

prepared.

12

If you don't mind, Mr. Chairman, I would like

13

to ask the Director, since it's something close to

14

my heart, and that is regarding -- on page 20-7 of

15

your handout, Mr. Director, under Water Resources

16

and Planning Program, this is an area that I find

17

critical that would assist the Council in its future

18

decision making of various requests.

19

measurements is geared currently at this time to

20

current staffing levels and financial requests.

21

you looking at expansion or increased requests --

22

financial requests to either expedite or ensure

23

completion?

24

Development Plan update, you and I both know it's

25

it's taking some time, and my concern is a major

All of your

Are

And I bring up like the Lanai Water Use
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1

Department such as yours, Mr. Director, can have

2

such an important program temporarily delayed

3

because you have one person.

4

vacation, extended sick leave, personal leave, I

5

would hope we could still be able to allow you to

6

continue working to finish this development water

7

use plans.

8

9

MR. TENGAN:

That person goes on

You have any comments, Mr. Director?

Yes, Member Hokama.

In the coming budget we

have in the proposed budget for a couple -- or three

10

more positions within the Planning Division, and we

11

recently got back on board one of our planners who

12

has been out on maternity leave for nearly a year.

13

And so, you know, we'll be able to address these

14

issues much more readily in the near future.

15

As you can see, the performance measures and

16

the goals outlined in the Water Resources and

17

Planning Program is quite detailed.

18

to be accomplished, and, you know, when I first

19

looked at this division here, I thought, you know,

20

this is too much to be addressing, but as I look at

21

it again, I think that it's -- you know, it's good

22

that we're looking at doing all these things and

23

hoping to accomplish all these items for the

24

betterment of the County of Maui.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

There's a lot

Are you considering to put -- for
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1

an example, Lanai Draft Water Use Development Plan,

2

complete process, review, and approval by Council by

3

end of Fiscal Year '05?

4

considered that type of measurement for things such

5

as this under planning?

6

MR. TENGAN:

I mean you

have you

I don't think the Lanai plan is in this

7

document we're talking about, and that's because

8

it's expected that the Lanai plan be completed this

9

fiscal year.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Oh, you just made me a happy

11

person, Mr. Director.

12

talking about even Council review and adoption,

13

Mr. Director?

14

MR. TENGAN:

When you say completed, we're

I can say at least the documents would be

15

completed in a state where it will be ready for

16

transmittal to the Council.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And if another member has

18

questions, I'm happy to relinquish the floor and

19

wait my turn again, Chairman.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Molina.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good

22

morning, Mr. Tengan.

23

for information, under Water Resources and Planning

24

Program, your performance measures for conservation

25

fixture distribution, you folks have an actual --

Moving to page 20-10, Members,
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1

your actual Fiscal Year '03 numbers are much larger

2

than your FY '04 projections.

3

this due to budget constraints?

4

because as our population is growing here on Maui

5

and then I see a reduction as far as projection goes

6

for the number of conservation fixtures being

7

distributed.

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Can I ask why?

Is

I asked that

Can you comment on that, Mr. Director.

Well, I would think that there would be two

reasons.

One, as you stated, there would be some

10

budgetary constraints, but also it's -- you know, in

11

the past we've distributed a lot of these fixtures

12

already so the demand won't be as great.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And as far as the

moving

14

down to the conservation and pollution prevention

15

education, I see here you have movie preview ads.

16

You folks did like 14,000 of them in Fiscal Year '03

17

and it's significantly been brought down to 45 for

18

Fiscal Year '04.

19

MR. TENGAN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Can I ask why?

I'm not sure of the reason there.
I'm just guessing it probably has

21

to do -- it must be pretty pricy to advertise in the

22

theatres as well.

23

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, it is expensive.

I recently had to

24

approve it and

25

and it's -- I was quite surprised at the amount.

you know, a payment for these ads,
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you

thank you.

OkaYt
t

Mr. Molina.

Ms. Johnson.

Just following down on the same

4

page that Councilmember Molina was on t and leak

5

detection performance measures t I guess in Fiscal

6

Year '03 there were ten leaks detected and repaired t

7

and then I see for '04 zero and then '05 zero.

8

this mean that we're not having any more leaks or

9

that we have such new lines that we're not going to

Does

10

be anticipating over the next couple years having

11

those problems?

12

MR. TENGAN:

This is a function that can be handled both

13

through the Water Resources and Planning Division or

14

our Field Operations Division t and I suspect here

15

we'll be turning over more of this work to the Field

16

Operations Division.

17

that we have no manpower within the Planning

18

Division right now to go -- to go out and work on

19

this program.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

One of the reasons would be is

Okay.

So -- so basically the

21

number zero there is as a result of the transfer of

22

the actual function to another area that's able to

23

complete the work.

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

It's not being transferred in these terms t

butt you know t operationallYt if there are areas
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1

that are suspect of leaks, we can send our field

2

personnel out to go and do the investigation, rather

3

than the Planning Division.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But then technically this

5

area, if there really isn't -- you know, in the

6

Water Resource and Planning area, instead of just

7

putting a zero there, wouldn't it be more

8

appropriate to not put it as a performance measure

9

at all if it's something that's impractical and just

10

delete that or make a notation that it's transferred

11

to another area for monitoring?

12

technical question.

13

MR. TENGAN:

I mean, it's just a

I guess what we're doing here is recognizing

14

that that function remains with the Water Resources

15

and Planning Division{ because in order -- I would

16

think that in order to do appropriate planning,

17

especially in pipeline replacement projects, we

18

wouldn't want to know or get an idea of how much

19

water we're losing in a particular area.

20

would need to send people out to investigate and do

21

some leak detection and do some estimation of how

22

much water we're losing, and that function is still,

23

you know, part of the -- part of this division here.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So we

So the core responsibility

would still remain with the division.
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1

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Then my only suggestion may be,

3

Mr. Chair, that in this particular item, that some

4

kind of an asterisk or some other co-reference be

5

placed, maybe to just have a notation at the bottom

6

saying that while physically we don't go out and do

7

this function ourselves, see such-and-such

8

department for actual number of inspections made,

9

something of that sort, so that there's not just

10

this gap in, well, why is it zero, so the question I

11

asked doesn't get asked again and maybe just a cross

12

reference through using an asterisk and then

13

reference that to the area that actually will go out

14

and do the performance measure.

15

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, you know, another reason could be,

16

you know, as I stated, this is something that

17

that's being worked on.

18

submittal to the Council, so it may be that we're

19

taking it

20

far as the performance measure itself is concerned.

21

It's not ready for

a look at what the count should be as

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much, and if you do

22

end up going in the direction that we spoke about

23

earlier, my suggestion would be, then, if it's still

24

not going to be a function to actually physically

25

have somebody from this department go out, just put
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the cross reference through some other mechanism.

2

MR. TENGAN:

I guess we could do that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Hokama.

Since the Director brought up re --

6

line replacement and those associated items, would

7

one of your measures be the percentage of system

8

loss, whether you do it by regions or overall

9

system?

And let's say -- and I have no idea, but

10

I'm just going to say let's say 3 percent of system

11

loss in Region A is within acceptable means, wear

12

and tear, life of the system and everything else,

13

and what you get out of your source meter through

14

actual distribution and billing you find yourself at

15

6 percent system loss, is that measurements that --

16

because I would think that would help you convince

17

the members here to support your financial request

18

either for maintenance money, CIP money for

19

replacement or new projects.

20

considerations something that you would consider

21

placing in your program area -- appropriate program

22

area?

23

MR. TENGAN:

Is those kind of

Yes, I think that's a good idea.

24

Operationally on a day-to-day basis we do look at

25

our unaccounted for water, and the way we do it is
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1

we look at our production records and we compare it

2

to our billing records and we see how much

3

difference there is, and that could lead to

4

investigations.

5

successful is up in the Olinda area.

6

were billing somewhat less than 100 r OOO gallons a

7

day in that part of the system.

8

200 r OOO gallons I believe was being fed into the

9

system r so we were able to go out and investigate

10

11

In one area we were quite
You know r we

However r about

and take some correct -- corrective action on that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And againr my suggestion to

12

you is that I think for some of the members they can

13

relate it to what would ber then, the upcoming

14

financial requestr and they can saYr well r makes

15

sense.

16

measured out.

17

mitigatable r corrective measures.

18

aware of the study that the Department did in the

19

past regarding the type of capital resources is

20

required for system improvement r source expansion r

21

line replacement.

22

a basis of your ongoing and your upcoming budget

23

request?

24

that --

25

MR. TENGAN:

You recognize the problem.
We need

llXll

Itls been

dollars to do some
And againr welre

Is that study the Department made

I donlt know if itls you or the Deputy

I donlt know how to answer that question r
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1

Mr. Hokama, because if we were to follow that model

2

that you're referring to, we would have to set aside

3

at least on an average $8 million per year for

4

pipeline replacement alone.

5

we don't have that kind of money to -- to budget for

6

that purpose right now.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I don't know -- in fact

And thank you for making the door

8

open wider, Mr. Director.

Because now when we look

9

at appropriate funds, and we are -- you know, I

10

understand your special funds.

11

understand whether or not the rate water study makes

12

sense, because we're going to need to tie it into

13

your requirements to perform service.

14

why I ask these questions! because last year I would

15

say Council was very supportive of your Department,

16

the amount of funds we gave as well as CIP funding.

17

So it's timely with your water rate study

18

discussions, and I know the Chairman has that as an

19

item later.

20

That would help us

And that's

But for a very anal guy like me with numbers,

21

my brain works better if I can relate it to

22

something quantifiable, especially from an

23

operational sense, and that's why I ask these

24

questions.

25

not the Department's request for funds make sense or

Because it helps me determine whether or
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not{ and as it relates to the water rate.

2

if we can show to the people what we're going to ask

3

them to pay in the future relates to service and it

4

is they're getting their money back in service and

5

improvements { it's a good argument for us why we

6

would consider a rate change { whichever way, up or

7

down, or the amount of bonding we're going to

8

consider borrowing to pay for this debt for the

9

projects.

10

Because

Other than that{ are there -- do you have a

11

measurement consideration on the Department's

12

compliance to follow through on conditions of

13

approval?

14

On this Council last year I think when we gave

15

Castle & Cooke Lanai an approval, one of the

16

conditions Council placed on it was to have your

17

Department, Mr. Director, consider whether or not it

18

made sense for the County to take over the Lanai

19

water system.

20

years for compliance with the condition, but what

21

kind of efforts is the Department putting to see

22

whether or not that can happen?

23

Mr. Hokama{ you give me 50,000 so I can do one study

24

and do an assessment of the Lanai system and work

25

with PUC and State Water Commission on whether or

And I'll give you one good example, okay.

And I know the code gives up to five

And if you say,
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1

not it makes sense, and if we dO r what improvements

2

or conditions of acceptance we would consider, that

3

will be helpful to us too.

4

Mr. Director?

5

MR. TENGAN:

Any comments,

I don't have any comments at this time, but,

6

you know, I'd be glad to work with the Council on

7

that item.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Mol ina.

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

11

Mr. Director, referring to page 26 -- 20-16,

12

performance measures, under the Field Operations

13

Program, I notice here you've increased your hydrant

14

flushing in the upper and lower Kula systems as well

15

as Makawao system, and I'm pleased to see that I

16

guess with all the concerns that had come about with

17

maybe the C9 issues or any issues related to that.

18

Is this -- cost-wise how significant is this?

19

this a significant cost to do the additional

20

flushing of the hydrants?

21

MR. TENGAN:

Is

I don't know about the base cost, but the,

22

you know, additional cost isn't that great because

23

it's something that we're required to do anyway and,

24

you know, we have two people working at times full

25

time, you know, if there's no emergencies and they
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1

can devote their time to that kind -- the flushing

2

work, we assign them that work.

3

sometimes you run into some manpower crunches and so

4

they have to be taken off that assignment, but we do

5

try to put them on -- on that program throughout the

6

year as much as possible, and we're talking about

7

people who are paid at I believe the BC-5 level are

8

doing this work.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

However, at

I'm pleased to see that.

I

10

think it's -- cost-wise it may seem minimal, but I

11

think it's money well spent when it comes to making

12

sure that there's no additional bacterial growth in

13

the lines.

14

consumer I guess system failures and minimizing

15

water loss and customer complaints, your response

16

time I guess is one of the things that you're

17

working on with regards to the performance measures.

18

How do you plan to I guess improve upon that if it

19

does need improvement in -- as you see it?

20
21

22

MR. TENGAN:

And on the performance measure for

You mean as far as the response time is

concerned?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, I guess the number of

23

complaints, have they

24

complaints, and in FY '03 you projected a little

25

over 2,900, so you're anticipating a little less

you project 2,800
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complaints to address for system failures?
MR. TENGAN:

I guess that's what the document reflects,

3

you know, that we're looking at.

4

exact reason, I wouldn't

5

right now.

6

how that figure was arrived at.

7

And as to the

I wouldn't have any idea

I would have to go back to Staff and see

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

But I guess all the while you folks

8

are addressing all of your systems and I guess

9

updating the lines and what not to make -- ensure

10

that they're all decent working order as much as

11

possible.

12

I think about a year and a half ago I had a water

13

problem and the person that was sent out, they came

14

out in a very timely fashion.

15

goes for me, personally, I thought they did a good

16

job and they came out there, so I wanted to just

17

pass that along to the Department.

I do want to compliment your Department.

18

MR. TENGAN:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

22

So as far as that

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

questions?

Members, any additional

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

My only

23

comments to the Department in regards to these

24

performance measures is that some of the projections

25

are numbers that -- you know, that you perceive.
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1

one case here, you know,

2

permit and environmental review and there's some

3

more.

4

permits, environmental assessments, and other

5

proposals reviewed, the projection is 120, and so

6

far, you know, we've reviewed 28.

7

mechanism as far as to say! you know! how soon can

8

we complete the review of the permits and

9

environmental plans that need to be reviewed?

10

I'm looking at page 20-8,

In this case here the number of discretionary

Is there a

I guess what I'm looking at is the

11

turn-around time when we get it and when we're

12

complete with it.

13

know! for me would help! in a sense that if we're

14

not reviewing the -- or completing the review

15

process in a specific time! then we may have a

16

manpower problem in the Department or some training

17

that is -- that is needed in the Department.

18

basically! you know, those are the only comments

19

that I had.

20

far as year-end projections.

21

by year end you'll be 100 percent compliant to that

22

particular activity or the performance measure, but

23

some of them are basically numbers that tells us --

24

or tells me, you know, what am I looking for here?

25

That's my comment.

There's several in here that! you

And

And rest of them looks pretty good as
At least you say that
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1

MR. TENGAN:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

4

Thank you.
Members, any additional questions?

Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Just a couple operational

5

questions.

One on 20-6, Mr. Director, first

6

activity, tank replacement.

7

provide -- working numbers you provide, let me say

8

it that way, on transfer adjustments is only

9

regarding the County's tanks?

These numbers that you

It doesn't include

10

what the Department is requesting private landowners

11

to do tank storage projects?

12

MR. TENGAN:

This would be only our facilities.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, only our facilities.

Are

14

there any impacts good or bad of the Department's

15

request to private owners to do tank storage?

16

if there's an advantage, can you share that with us?

17

MR. TENGAN:

And

The only area I've really seen that, you

18

know, it was suggested that consumers or customers

19

build their own tanks -- storage tanks was up in the

20

Kula area to handle short periods of drought, but

21

even then, you know, the amount of storage they kept

22

was somewhat limited.

23

here is -- relates to our CIP program.

24

we're looking at in terms of doing tank replacements

25

within our CIP program.

This program -- or this item

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

This is what

WR 2/4/04

1

56

COUNC1LMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

The only reason I ask that

2

is some -- some of us, because we never had a

3

form -- through various means having a form that the

4

old C. Brewer, what not, is going to put a big

5

tank -- storage tank somewhere up here, another

6

potential project in Waiehu, is thinking of putting

7

another storage tank over there, and so 11m just

8

trying to understand if this is one of the ways the

9

Department is using to address the concern over the

10

aquifer.

11

not creating new sources.

12

understand what does the tanks do to assist the

13

Department that these private people are considering

14

to construct and attach to you -- to our system?

15

MR. TENGAN:

Welre not improving transmission.

Welre

So 11m just trying to

Are you referring to storage that Wailuku Ag

16

is proposing to

17

COUNC1LMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, yes, Mr. Director.

I believe thatls in regards to developing a

19

water treatment plant and that some storage would be

20

needed to -- to store water for the -- for the

21

plant.

22

reservoir similar to Kahakapao or the Piiholo

23

reservoirs.

24

intended for

25

That

thatls intended to be an open

Theylre not concrete, you know, tanks

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

for treated water to be distributed.
Okay.

That -- so that way it has
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1

no bearing on what the aquifer can either sustain or

2

distribute, then.

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It is just more of a --

No, that would be for surface water.
Surface water.

Thank you for that

5

comment, Mr. Director.

6

fiscal -- your fiscal program, 20-3 and 4.

7

2-A, Mr. Director, one of your measurements is

8

number of meters locked.

9

are the people that don't pay their bills and the

10
11

My other one is under
Under

Can I assume that these

Department now has shut down service?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

Throughout the year, you know, we need

12

to go out and lock some -- lock delinquent meters.

13

I guess this is what they're anticipating doing for

14

the Fiscal Year '05.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

So is there a problem with

16

collections from your point of view, Mr. Director?

17

Is this a collection problem?

18

MR. TENGAN:

This item addresses collection problem, but

19

with regard to, you know, the amount that we have in

20

delinquencies, it's very minute when you look at the

21

financial picture overall for the Department.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

My next one is on 20-4.

I'm

23

trying to understand 3-B, internal customers.

24

Internal customers would be Parks Department, Public

25

Works, is that your internal customers?
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MR. TENGAN:

No.

The internal customers referred to in

2

here are -- see the Fiscal Division handles the

3

purchasing for the entire Department t so the

4

internal customers would be the other divisions

5

needing to procure services or materials and

6

supplies.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

shortage?

9

just so I can understand?
money's short?

11

is short?

13

MR. TENGAN:

What is value of year-end

I meant how can I

10

12

Okay.

can you relate it

What is short?

The

The supply inventory's short?

I would

What

in my mind this would be something

that would be reflective of some recorded inventory.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So it's a booking problem --

Right.
-- more than anything else?

It's an accounting issue.
Okay.

Is there anything we need to

19

be concerned about at this time regarding that areat

20

Mr. Director?

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24
25

I don't believe so.

Thank you

questions?

Okay, thank you very much.
t

Mr. Hokama.

Any additional

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you t Chair.
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1

at 20-5 and 20-16.

2

and the other is the field operations program.

3

basically what I'm looking at is the main line

4

replacement in feet, Goal No.3, participate in

5

capital improvement projects.

6

have -- or we find that we need to replace

7

inadequate lines, part of that work that need to be

8

done may be done with a CIP project?

9
10
11
12

MR. TENGAN:

One is the engineering program

So whenever we

Right.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

It's not a replacement that's

done as a maintenance?
MR. TENGAN:

We do have monies budgeted every year to do

13

some in-house replacement, and so this could be

14

either contracted or go in-house work.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the footage that we show

I'm assuming it's footage, right, 11,000 feet?

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Right.
And it could be an area or is

19

it specific areas that we looking at as far as

20

replacement work?

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. TENGAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

And

No, it would be Countywide.
Countywide?

Right.
Within the year?

estimate within the year?
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MR. TENGAN:

Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you t Mr. Pontanilla.

Mr. Tengan t

I

4

guess to follow up with the CIPs

5

is the projected difference between achieving what

6

you've projected last fiscal year versus what you're

7

going to be requesting in the upcoming fiscal year?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

t

is there -- what

For this current year t with appropriations

would be lapsing at the end of this calendar year

t

10

we budgeted I believe about $22.5 million.

11

present time we're estimating that we'll be

12

be able to encumber about $18 million.

13

going -- you know t make available about $4 million

14

for the coming year's budget t and in total I believe

15

we have about $12 million remaining to be budgeted

16

for CIP.

17

million -- 14 million t

18

CHAIR MATEO:

At the
we'll

So this is

So we're looking at a figure of about 14
I believe.

And with -- with -- I guess referring back

19

to Mr. Hokama's reference to the Brown & Caldwell

20

report that Mr. Pearson I guess participated in.

21

These -- these monies or these carryover funds t

22

guess, or unspended funds

23

going to be applied to addressing some of those

24

shortcomings that this report cited for the County?

25

MR. TENGAN:

t

to what extent are these

I don't have the exact breakdown with me
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1

today.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

So then you reference $8 million a

3

year would be needed to catch up for an indefinite

4

period of time.

5

or the need to meet standards that your Department

6

is considering?

7

into place in addressing these problem areas?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Is that part of I guess standards

Or has the need already been put

That amount would reflect how much would be

required every year on an average basis to replace

10

our existing facilities and to keep them in good

11

working order.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

And you have already taken into

13

consideration the potential rate increases to help

14

to alleviate -- spread out the cost.

15

MR. TENGAN:

Well, that's the purpose of the rate increase

16

and that's to determine if we need a rate increase

17

and if there is one, how much that rate increase

18

should be.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Members, any additional

20

questions for the Department?

21

none, thank you, Mr. Tengan.

22

point I guess the intent of this particular item was

23

for the Committee to listen to and be able to

24

discuss the performance measures of the Department

25

as we prepare for the upcoming budget session.

All right, hearing
At this particular
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1

Therefore, the Chair would like to entertain a

2

motion that we file this communication.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

So moved.

Second.

It's been moved and seconded.

Members, any

discussion?

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Yes.
I would have hoped that -- if you

10

want to file, you know, I support each subject

11

matter Chairman to use their own discretion, but in

12

filing I would hope that in the Committee report you

13

would state the efforts of your Committee, and if

14

there are areas of improvement or suggestion, that

15

you include that in the Committee report so that

16

when we come to budget review, that at least some of

17

the Members, if not most of the Members, are aware

18

of what the direction is for the Department and

19

what -- and to recognize the improvements that each

20

Department has tried to put forth as relating it to

21

the budget request, and I say that because I would

22

hope to have a smoother, although I have my doubts

23

now, of a very good budget review.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Staff, you wanted to

comment?
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MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair, the general scope of today's

2

discussion would be memorialized in a Committee

3

report in order for us to be able to file a

4

communication.

5

point was to refer anything back to Budget, but just

6

for the members to be able to use that document as

7

guidance and for information.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't believe the intent at this

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
The approach that

and I can

10

only speak for my Committee -- that we had taken

11

under Parks was because performance measures are

12

going to change, it's actually a mechanism whereby

13

we can communicate when there's issues coming up

14

with regard to performance, changing scenarios, that

15

it was a mechanism for us within the Parks and

16

Agriculture Committee to have a dialogue that if

17

there were an ongoing item that was kept in our

18

Committee, that we not file it and keep it open so

19

that periodically, if there were items that came out

20

of this discussion, that it could then be referred,

21

you know, to Budget.

22

And I gather it's more appropriate at budget

23

time, but also there are situations that occur

24

within a Department that maybe need some immediate

25

attention, and if the justification is through
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1

looking at maybe a change in how they perform their

2

duties or their capabilities in performing their

3

duties, that was our Committeels particular bent.

4

know I kind of looked at filing this too, but after

5

we discussed it, we thought it -- in that particular

6

situation it might be more appropriate to keep it as

7

an open item to allow that dialogue to occur.

8

you know, I certainly respect whatever you wish to

9

do, and youlre the Chair of this Committee, and that

10

was just our particular take on that item as it

11

related to Parks and Agriculture.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

13

comments?

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I

So,

Members, any additional

Just one, please, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Part of my efforts in asking each

17

subject matter Committee to review its performance

18

measures with their appropriate departments was to

19

assist me as the Budget Chairman to develop a

20

Committeels budget proposal after the submittal from

21

the Mayor, and I am intending to have each Committee

22

Chair have a lot more input on what the Departments

23

requests will be as far as the development of the

24

Budget Committeels proposal during budget review,

25

and thatls part of my intent.
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1

So if it comes to Water, I'm going to come

2

and look at you, Mr. Mateo, and say with the request

3

and your understanding of the Department and their

4

measurements, what are your recommendations and

5

suggestions?

6

Chairman's comments and suggestions into the Budget

7

Committee's proposal that I will be moving forward

8

through the process.

9

will definitely impact the Department come budget

And I will be incorporating each

10

time, Chairman.

11

trying to do today.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

And so what you do in this

And that's the intent of what we're

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Members, I guess if

13

it's the preference of the Committee that we defer

14

this item, the Chair has really no -- no problems

15

with the deferral.

16

understanding at the onset that this was strictly an

17

opportunity to preview the Department's directives,

18

goals, and objectives as we look forward to dealing

19

with the budget.

20

comments, Ms. Johnson.

21

know, no great passion in filing it or deferring it.

22

It's the choice of the Committee.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

It was just the Chair's

Mr. Hokama, thank you for your
The Chair has really, you

Mr. Molina.

Mr. Chairman, I'll just go with

24

your recommendation, whatever you deem appropriate.

25

If it's a matter of preference for deferral, I'd be
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more than happy to withdraw my second.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4
5

Thank you.
As a maker of the motion, I'll

go along with the recommendation of the Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Then with the motion and the

6

individual seconding the motion withdrawing, the

7

Chair will just defer this item, if there is no

8

objections.

9

10
11

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused: DPK, WKN, CT).
ACTION:

CHAIR MATEO:

DEFER pending further discussion.

Thank you very much.

At this point we're

13

going to go ahead and take a short recess so the

14

Department can set up and bring the screen down for

15

the next item.

16

RECESS:

17

RECONVENE:

18

ITEM NO. 24:

(Gavel) .

11:02 a.m.
11: 10 a.m.

19
20

Recess.

CHAIR MATEO:

PRESENTATION BY R.W. BECK & ASSOCIATES
RELATING TO A WATER RATE STUDY
(C.C. No. 04-15)

Water Resources Committee is reconvened.

21

(Gavel).

This particular point, Item 24,

22

Presentation by R.W. Beck & Associates relating to a

23

water rate study.

24

conflict in scheduling, we are having the Department

25

do the water rate study presentation, and we'd like

We will be -- because of a
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to have Jacky Takakura do the presentation.

1
2

NOTE:

3

MS. TAKAKURA:

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

MS. TAKAKURA:

Jacky.

PowerPoint presentation.

Thank you.

Good morning, everyone.

Good morning.

The purpose of this presentation is to give

6

you an overview of what we're going to be doing.

7

We've only just started this project.

8

this time we may not have answers for you, but

9

really what we want more now at the beginning of

Actually, at

10

this project are your questions and your concerns so

11

that as this project progresses, we can get those

12

answers for you and get those concerns addressed.

13

So as you know, we have a consultant

14

selected, R.W. Beck.

15

not here today.

16

this a lot.

17

expertise.

18

Honolulu Board of Water Supply, Hawaii County, and

19

Kauai County, so they've got a lot of experience in

20

dealing with Hawaii's water rates.

21

bonus for us because we're going to be gaining from

22

that experience that they have with the other water

23

utilities.

24
25

They're in Seattle.

That's why I'm doing t,his.

They're
They do

This is their -- one of their areas of
You can see that they've done it for

So that's a real

What we're going to be talking about today is
what the consultant will be doing.

They're going to
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1

be -- the scope of services for the rate study, I'll

2

be covering that.

3

when we do the rate setting, you know, we and them

4

together, and the philosophy behind what rates that

5

they come up with, and also comparing it with these

6

other utilities that they've done these projects for

7

in the State.

The approach that will be taken

8

So far what we've done is we've had a

9

presentation made to the Board of Water Supply last

10

week" and we've formed a stakeholder committee.

At

11

this time the stakeholder committee has about a

12

dozen people.

13

many people would be good for that?

14

maybe 15, so there is room for more.

15

representatives from the hotels, Chamber of

16

Commerce, Maui Contractors Association, real estate,

17

agriculture, the Hawaiian community,

18

environmentalists.

19

And we also have two board members that will be

20

participating in this.

21

actually going to be an outgoing member.

22

but he's got the five years of experience being on

23

the board, and the other one is a newer member, so

24

he will have the continuity for that.

25

having the board and the stakeholder committee, we

R.W. Beck -- I asked them, well, how
And they said
There's

So I tried to get a broad group.

One is a board member who is

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

He's--

Besides

WR 2/4/04

69

1

are scheduling the meetings that we'll be using to

2

get this process going.

3

monthly meetings, probably the third Thursday of the

4

month.

5

be taking questions and answers.

6

There probably will be

And then after we go over all of this we'll

As I mentioned, I would be talking about the

7

scope of services that R.W. Beck is going to be

8

working with us.

9

started, is the revenue requirements analysis.

And Phase I, which is just getting
And

10

this asks the question what are the costs?

11

the costs to get water provided to our customers so

12

that when they turn on that faucet at midnight or

13

flush the toilet at 4:00 a.m., the water's there any

14

time they want in whatever quantity they need.

15

are the costs that go to that?

16

the revenues that's required to cover those costs.

17

What are

What

Okay, so those are

Phase II, which will come later, will be a

18

cost of service analysis.

19

what is the cost of providing that service?

20

much does it cost to get that water to our customer

21

in Kahului or Kula or wherever they are?

22

kind of process to determine the cost of service,

23

that's common in water, telephone, electricity.

24

see that in most of those kind of public utilities.

25

And what that looks at is
How

And this

You

Will -- the R.W. Beck will come up with three
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1

design options and a proposal, and at this point we

2

don't know what

3

there will even be a rate increase.

4

might find that we can stay with where we're at.

5

don't know that at this time.

6

up with a long-term financial planning model, and

7

the rate increase that they're looking at is a

8

five-year plan, not just a one-year rate increase.

9

And they'll be participating in the public meetings

what the rates will be or if
Maybe they

Okay.

We

They will come

10

and presentations, and also they'll prepare the

11

draft and final report for us and that we would be

12

presenting to you.
Now, when they -- and I say they, but I mean

13
14

they and us, because they'll be working with us.

We

15

have to provide them a lot of information.

16

approach that they'll be taking is first, collecting

17

the information.

18

collecting the information, and that's where we corne

19

in.

20

be providing for them, not only in like meter

21

counts, but consumption, operating budgets, you

22

know, the operations and maintenance personnel, debt

23

service, capital -- CIP capital improvement program,

24

and other financial assumptions, you know, interest

25

rates, that can make a big difference.

The

You can see that up there.

Okay,

We've got a lot of historical data that we'll
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1

that information that we provide them, they can

2

determine the expenses or the costs and come up with

3

a cost of service, which is assigning those costs to

4

customers, and they can use that to figure out the

5

rates.

6

around and make sure that these rates will cover

7

those revenue requirements or those costs, and then

8

they would make the recommendation.

9

And then what they do is they go back and go

The revenue requirements, as I just mentioned

10

a little bit, covers operation and maintenance

11

costs, and that includes things like equipment,

12

supply, you know, the copper pipe, the backhoe and

13

those kind of things, personnel, and electricity.

14

We have to make sure that these dollars that are

15

coming in are adequate to cover these things, and

16

other things also include like overhead or taxes,

17

debt service, and that's where that interest

18

revenue -- interest rates can make a difference, and

19

also capital to be funded from revenues.

20

As George had mentioned, you know, ideally we

21

should be putting about $8 million back into the

22

system r but we don't have the money to do that, but,

23

you know, we don't want to be going with zero

24

either, because we do want to be putting something

25

back into the system, because it is depreciating,
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1

okaYr so we want to have some of the revenue be able

2

to cover that.

3

Those are the costs.

4

So that's the revenue requirements.

Now this is the money coming inr the

5

revenues.

Water sales is a big part of our

6

revenues.

That's about 95 percent or so of our

7

revenue.

8

development fees.

9

fees r as you know r that's the new meter fee.

Interest and other income r water system
Now r water system development

So

10

that's not something that's going to be looked at

11

here r but it is a component of our revenuer so it is

12

going to be considered in here.

13

know r keep in mind also that's specifically

14

earmarked for expansion projects.

15

separate account and only used for expansion.

16

And that -- you

It's kept in a

Capital funding sources r you know r a little

17

bit of revenuer ideallYr but also bonds and State

18

revolving loan funds.

19

the water system development feer are specifically

20

earmarked for specific projects.

21

and State grants r those are really hard to get.

22

know r we can't count on them on a regular basis r but

23

those also are usually earmarked for specific

24

projects.

25

A lot of times those r like

Also r the Federal
You

And other sources.

Now r when they determine the rater what they
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1

want to do is look at all components of providing

2

the water to the customers, and that includes

3

source, storage, treatment, and distribution.

4

example, you see up here, these could be wells.

5

Like let's say these are our Mokuhau Wells in Happy

6

Valley, okay, and this is part of the Central

7

system, and the treatment, this is the Iao Ditch and

8

this is the Iao Water Treatment Facility, okay, and

9

you've got a lot -- we've got a lot of storage tanks

For

10

allover the place and pumps, because you've got

11

elevation, and then you've got the transmission

12

lines.

13

costs that the customers incur in getting their

14

water.

15

Okay, so all of these components go into the

Say this big building here is the hospital,

16

Maui Memorial Medical Center, they're incurring the

17

costs of these transmission lines, the Mokuhau

18

Wells, the treatment plant, the pump, and the tank.

19

Okay, those are the costs that they incur.

20

go further down into Kahului and we've got, you

21

know, one of the neighborhoods, 7th Increment where

22

my parents live, they're incurring the same costs as

23

the hospital, but they're also incurring these costs

24

here, this distribution line that the hospital is

25

not incurring.

Say we

Okay, so you can see that there's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 2/4/04

74

1

going to be different costs assigned to different

2

customers, and further on down the line as you go.

3

Okay, on the mainland wholesale service is

4

common.

5

issue here, but they have their own set of costs

6

too.

7

really basic picture, elementary picture, but those

8

are the kind of costs that are going to go to those

9

particular customers, and that's the approach that

10

We don't have that here, so that's not an

Okay, so you can see that -- I mean this is a

they take.
This is just a --

11
12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

MS. TAKAKURA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

Uh-huh.
Jacky, would you also be able to entertain

questions as you go along?

16

MS. TAKAKURA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

Chairman.

I will do my best.
Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.

Can we go to the previous slide,

please, Jacky.

20

MS. TAKAKURA:

Sure, yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Help me understand,

22

because around the hospital you got other services

23

there, you know, other health/ non-profits, what

24

not.

25

MS. TAKAKURA:

That's correct.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

MS. TAKAKURA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

5
6

Right.
What makes them not have a

distribution consideration?
MS. TAKAKURA:

Yeah, this is just an example I just pulled

out.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

MS. TAKAKURA:

9

The police station, what not.

Okay, okay.

We try not to have services come off of

transmission lines.

They -- for our hospital

and

10

I have to look at the fire protection maps, I'm

11

pretty sure they would have some transmission and

12

distribution costs too, but the point I wanted to

13

make was further on down in Kahului, they've got

14

more distribution costs because there's more

15

pipeline that will be -- you know, that their water

16

will be going through.

17

mean, there are some places where there are services

18

off of transmission lines, but we try not to let

19

that happen.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yeah, but as a practice, I

And just one quick

21

follow-up, please, Chairman.

Does distance from

22

maybe the supply or the storage also impact the

23

rate?

Let's say

24

MS. TAKAKURA:

Well, it will affect their cost of service.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- one mile versus five miles?
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1

MS. TAKAKURA:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MS. TAKAKURA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

MS. TAKAKURA:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So it does affect the service?

The cost of service, yes.
Thank you.

But see, we're not at the rates yet.
Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Yeah, just a quick question.

8

Because you mention the different utilities.

You

9

know, coming from the phone company, you know, we do

10

have like, say, a different rate for business

11

customers r a different rate for residential

12

customers.

13

that direction r or I don't know if we have one right

14

now?

15

MS. TAKAKURA:

Are we looking -- are we looking into

Right.

That's a good question.

That

16

brings me to my next slide.

Because right now we

17

have general rates and we have agricultural rates.

18

And that was pretty standard I think throughout the

19

State, but recently Honolulu Board of Water Supply

20

adopted commercial and industrial rates r and that's

21

a question that will be addressed, and that's a

22

really good question, do we want that?

23

have it right now, but, yeahr if we want that r you

24

know, we can put that in there r because that is

25

found in other places.
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1

As I mentioned, this is just a sample water

2

company, and what they do is once the costs are

3

identified, they assign them to the different

4

customers, and I guess for the reasoning, you know,

5

that commercial or industrial users might incur

6

different costs than, say, the general users.

7

this is just an example of how cost of service

8

applied by customer class, okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

MS. TAKAKURA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And

One more question.

Uh-huh.
So, you know, Maui County's

12

three different islands, so there'll probably be

13

different costs for the different islands.

14

MS. TAKAKURA:

is

Yes, the cost of service, yes.

We don't

15

provide water on Lanai.

16

services on Molokai and then most of Maui, not all

17

of Maui, but most of Maui, and yes, that is correct,

18

water does -- the cost of providing the water is --

19

it's high on Molokai, yes, that's correct, but you

20

don't see that in the rates.

21

talking about the costs, yeah.

22

We have about 1,500

Right now we're only
Okay, next slide.

So based on the cost of service, you can

23

figure out how much each customer should be charged,

24

okay.

25

per thousand gallons, but also the monthly fee.

And this includes not only the -- the cost
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1

Right now we charge about $5.60 per month for a

2

five-eighths-inch meter.

3

and any other fees that we might have.

4

would happen is that the rate -- the water rates

5

that the customers pay would be as close as possible

6

to that actual cost of service r okay.

7

problem that you see not here -- not only here but

8

allover the country.

9

under priced.

So that might change toor
What ideally

And that's a

Water has historically been

People don't realize that water is --

10

there is costs -- there are costs involved r because

11

they don't pay much for itr and a lot of water

12

utilities are having to catch up to increase their

13

rates so that they do match what the costs are.
Also r we reviewed the impacts on specific

14
15

customer groups and sub groups.

This is where

16

economics come in.

17

you charge and the impact that it has on customers r

18

you know, there is an impactr and do you want that

19

impact?

20

are going to be of that rates r and are those effects

21

that you want?

22

to match your goals so that you can -- they can help

23

you to accomplish your goals, and so that's where r

24

you know, the policy comes in and the debate comes

25

inr and that's where it's really important to get

Because r you know r the amount

So you have to think about what the effects

And can you try to make these rates
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your input.

2

adequacy, to make sure it does meet what the revenue

3

requirements are.

4

And also checking that revenue

Now, R.W. Beck's rate-setting philosophy

5

incorporates a lot of different things., and I'm just

6

going to go through them briefly, and sometimes

7

they're not always compatible with each other, and

8

what the stakeholders and what the community is

9

going to have to do is decide, well, which one is

10

our priority?

11

do is they should promote revenue stability so that

12

we have a steady flow of income so that we can pay

13

our bills, reflect the cost of providing that water,

14

make it fair, equitable and non-discriminatory, make

15

it easy to understand.

16

too many rate blocks or too many difficult

17

calculations, because I do get calls and sometimes I

18

have to explain it and it's -- can get hard.

19

only easy to understand by our customers, but for us

20

too so that we can, you know, charge the bills

21

correctly.

22

Okay, because what the rates should

Okay, we don't want to have

We want to have rate continuity.

Not

We don't

23

want to have big rate fluctuations.

24

it's really good we're doing this now, because you

25

probably know our last rate increase was in 2002,

And that's why
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1

and so we're still using the same rates.

2

too long and then we try to do a rate increase, a

3

lot of times the rate increase is really high and

4

that's -- it's really hard on our customers.

5

don't want to do that.

6

long.

7

steadYr the rate increases.

8

increaser that was passed in 1997.

9

five-year rate scheduler and it was about a 5

So we

We don't want to wait too

We want to have the rater you know r be
With that last rate
It was a

10

percent increase each year r and we did that in

11

house.

12

We want it to be based on enterprise fund

13

cost accounting r and what that means is enterprise

14

fund cost accounting is accounting for the financing

15

of services for the general public

16

water service -- where all or most of the costs are

17

paid in the form of charges by users of those

18

services r you know, like the water bill r okay.

19

also want to promote efficient use of our water and

20

to meet our policy objectives.

21

you know r like

We

OkaYr so this is looking at the rates that we

22

have currently.

We have three rate blocks.

23

see zero to 10,000 gallons is $1.42, and then it

24

gets more expensive as you use more, and this is to

25

promote conservation.

We don't want people to use
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1

more, unless they have to.

2

you can see it gets cheaper.

3

subsidized, and you'll see that throughout the

4

State, and non-potable ag water is the same rate,

5

flat rate throughout -- regardless of consumption.

6

So that's where we're at right now with the water

7

rates here on Maui.

Okay, agriculture is

R.W. Beck, as I mentioned, did water studies

8
9

Agriculture, however,

for the other islands, the other municipalities.

In

10

Honolulu they found that rate increase was not

11

needed because they have large capital reserves, and

12

some of the reasons that the money has accumulated

13

there is because there's been a lot of regulatory

14

delays, they have an engineering shortage, which we

15

do too, and just different reasons.

16

that a rate increase was not justifiable there until

17

they can spend down some of their capital reserves.

So they decided

For the Big Island, they increased their

18
19

rates you can see quite high, I think 28 percent or

20

so over a five-year period, and they -- you know,

21

you saw in the previous slide that we have three

22

blocks.

23

like ours; to promote conservation.

24

Kauai Department of Water, they had a flat rate of

25

like $1.78 or so for a long time.

They added a fourth block, and this is just
The County of

It didn't matter
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1

how much water you used, you pay the same amount

2

but they have changed that to inclining block like

3

we have.

4

increase

5

have a rate increase for so long.

6

second rate increase because they were starting to

7

get that capital accumulation

8

Honolulu

9

out for the same reasons.

And their rate was 32 percent for their
l

l

which is quite high because they didn't
They deferred the

tOOl

just like

because they weren't able to get the CIP

Okay.

10

I

This is for our general use customers

I

11

because remember we only have two classes

12

and agriculture.

13

you'll see the other two islands.

14

Maui -- our first block is zero to 10.

15

Honolulu's.

16

shows a little bit of a philosophy difference.

17

zero to 10, that's considering maybe 5 / 000 gallons a

18

month.

19

be needed for basic health and safetYI okaYI so

20

that's the lowest amount that a person would have to

21

pay if they just used the water that they needed.

22

Whereas Honolulu

23

what average consumption is.

24

different reasons forI you know I having this kind of

25

schedule.

I

general

Comparing -- and on the next slide
You notice how
Look at

Theirs is a little bit higherl and this
This

That's probably what the minimum that would

l

they're looking more at that's

You know

l

And they have

they have a lot more economies
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1

of scale, so but that just shows a little bit

2

difference in philosophy there.

3

the rates for Hawaii.

4

blocks, quite high.

5

Kauai, three blocks now.

6

And then those are

You can see they have four
And the Department of Water on

The next slide -- okay, these show the

7

comparison of the blocks, the lowest versus the

8

highest rates of the four islands.

9

are pretty low, very low.

You can see ours

Next slide.

This is just

10

a comparison of water service -- or water rates

11

versus other things that we have to pay for, other

12

utilities.

13

Kauai, and Big Island versus ours.

14

is pretty low.

15

phones, that's higher than your water bill too, at

16

least $30 a month.

17

The three-County average is Honolulu,
You can see Maui

And, you know, most people have cell

Okay, next that welre going to be looking at

18

is agricultural rates.

Those are typically charged

19

less than the general rates.

20

most of us, even for Hawaii, the Big Island, it is

21

cheaper than the regular consumption.

22

to qualify to be an agricultural customer your land

23

must be ag zoned or ag dedicated, and you must show

24

proof that youlre agricultural endeavors are for

25

commercial purposes.

Okay, you can see for

Here on Maui

Okay, you canlt just be
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1

growing things to give to your family or -- you

2

know, it has to be for commercial purposes to

3

qualify/ and we do an inspection when the customer

4

signs up.

Okay.

This is not -- this is the water system

5
6

development fee/ the meter fee/ the new meter fee

7

for the different islands/ and this isn't under

8

question right now.

9

see -- to compare the different costs that we have

This is just informational to

10

on the different islands.

11

June or July of 2002/ so ours are a little bit

12

higher than the other ones, but like if you see on

13

the footnote for Kauai/ that will probably be

14

increasing soon too.

15

adopted the philosophy that

16

time home buyers/ you know/ to get their property

17

they've made the rate low and then charging higher

18

ones for -- as people develop more.

19

that's just based on a minimum fixture count/ so

20

that price will go up as you add more fixtures to

21

your house/ okay.

22

some

23

all the revenue that we get -- collect.

24
25

Now/ ours just passed in

On the Big Island they've
to encourage first

And on Oahu/

And that's just to give you

you know, to round out the big picture of

So we need input/ because we don't want to
have rates that are dictated by a consultant.
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1

know, it has to come from the community, because

2

we're the people that are going to be paying for

3

this.

4

be meeting monthly starting in March.

5

know, if the Council Staff want to participate, you

6

know, they're welcome to come too.

7

monthly.

8

know, the meetings on a regular basis, because, you

9

know, they'll be talking about different things and

We have the stakeholders committee.

They'll

And, you

The meetings are

It would be good to come to the -- to, you

10

building up on the information from each meeting.

11

So we want to get input on that.

12

here today, to get your input too.

That's why we're

We need to make decisions on certain

13
14

financial planning and rate design policies that

15

should be incorporated into this study.

16

know, those are a lot of different things, you know,

17

should ag be subsidized, should there be drought

18

pricing, and, you know, a lot of different things

19

like that.

20

payers.

21

constituents, we want to know that too, and, you

22

know, going to the meetings.

23

And, you

We want to get the feedback from rate

You know, so if you hear things from

Policy issues that are coming up -- and these

24

have been faced on the other islands too, you know,

25

making sure that there's financial assurance, you
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1

know, that we do have the money to provide water,

2

that -- you know, getting the information on the

3

level of the rate increases, what's acceptable to

4

the community?

And agriculture, as I mentioned, it

5

is subsidized.

Do we want to continue with that?

6

And these are policy questions that will have to be

7

answered by the community, by the stakeholders

8

committee and by the board.

9

these answers will not be easy, okay.

10

11

And, you know, some of
I can imagine

there's going to be a lot of debate.
Other questions that we have to answer are

12

rates by customer class.

You know, do we want to

13

have a commercial class?

Do we want to have an

14

industrial?

15

agricultural, and what are the impacts of having

16

those rates?

17

mean, like I had said, you know r it is more

18

expensive to provide water to certain areas, okay.

19

Do we want to have costs added onto that?

20

rates, you know, we -- when we don't have the

21

rainfall, we do have to pump up a lot of water and

22

that affects our costs.

23

funding.

24

back into our system.

25

Are we going to keep it general and

Do we want to have surcharges?

I

Drought

And also adequate CIP

We do want to be able to put a little bit

So to get all these answers, we'll be working
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1

with R.W. Beck to gather the information to prepare

2

the model.

3

to develop some financial assumptions and the CIP

4

funding assumptions.

5

so that we can decide

6

policy issues, and then R.W. Beck will also be here

7

meeting with the Council for your input, and then

8

later on we will be coming back to you for

9

additional phases of this project to get it done,

10

We'll be -- they'll be working with us

As I said, we need the input
make decisions on these

okay.
I know this slide says questions and answers.

11
12

I may not have answers, but we really want your

13

questions so that we can get those answers to you.

14

And that's it.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Jacky.

Jacky, what kind of

16

timetable is the -- that group, what kind of

17

timetable are they on?

18

MS. TAKAKURA:

They'll be -- the first meeting will be

19

March -- I believe it's March 19th.

20

Thursday of the month.

21

monthly, and the goal is to have something to the

22

Council I believe by January, and so that the rates

23

would ideally go into effect with the next fiscal

24

year, July 2005.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

It's the third

And they'll be meeting

Now, I saw the list of --
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1

MS. TAKAKURA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Oh, 2006?
Okay.

I'm sorry, 2006.

I saw the list of people who are

3

going to serve on the stakeholders committee, and I

4

had just a couple of questions regarding why nobody

5

from Molokai and Hana also?

6

payers too and we're not represented in this

7

committee.

8

selection of these individuals?

9

MS. TAKAKURA:

You know, we're rate

And secondly, was there criteria for the

I'll have to ask George.

Well, one thing

10

that's hard about Molokai and Hana is having them

11

getting here to the meeting would be hard, but I'll

12

let George answer that.

13

MR. TENGAN:

Addressing your question about people on the

14

stakeholders committee, what we tried to do was look

15

at the community and get a good cross section of the

16

community.

17

community associations, from the Chamber of

18

Commerce, from the Hotel Association, from the

19

Contractors Association, and down the line.

20

addressing your question on Molokai, as Jacky

21

stated, you know, it's -- it's a logistics kind of

22

question, I guess.

23

over from Molokai, and time-wise it would involve a

24

lot of time for that member to -- to participate in

25 '

this Committee.

If you notice, we have people from the

In

It's very costly to get somebody

If the Council has any suggestions
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1

as tOt you know t somebody who has the time to attend

2

these meetings t you know t we would be more than glad

3

to have that person on the Committee also.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Yeah, thank you very much.

And just

5

a side comment t I just think -- you know t I just

6

think that these communities t you know t they really

7

got to be -- they really got to be included t and I

8

can understand that -- the cost factors involved t

9

but if we're once again talking about a rate that

10

will be across the board t and especially in an area

11

whose water rates are normally higher t you know t

12

they should be

13

If that is not a stakeholder t I don't know what is.

14

SecondlYt some of the individuals listed t it's

15

really evident that the large water users t like

16

HC&St Maui Land & Pinet that kind of group is really

17

not represented -- represented here t so I was just

18

concerned about the makeup of the committee.

19

MR. TENGAN:

I mean we're talking stakeholders.

Yeah t as far as Maui Land & Pine and A&B t

20

they're pretty much surface water users t and we're

21

basically talking about -- and t you know t they're

22

primarily the ag users that provide their own water.

23

In this case here we're looking at water that's

24

provided by the County.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members t any additional
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questions for the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I just wanted to make a comment

3

that I thought this was a very good presentation,

4

and even though the people that helped to prepare

5

the PowerPoint or whatever were not here -- I don't

6

know, maybe you guys did the PowerPoint, but whoever

7

did it did a good job.

8

MR. TENGAN:

Oh, no, it's the work product of R.W. Beck.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I really appreciate that t and

10

the one point that you made about the different

11

water rates, everything is relative.

12

in the u.S. Virgin Islands when we lived on a

13

property, we basically did our own water system.

14

had desalination

15

gray water system, and we had a well -- water t but

16

it was slightly saline in content.

17

the water that we had to pay every month for that

18

system were - - and this was a long while ago t so

19

you're talking 7 cents a gallon.

20

t

I can remember

We

we had reverse osmosis, we had a

Our rates for

So when you equate that to what I pay let's

21

say currentlYt or our association does at - - from

22

Kaanapali Water Company, it's 2.49 per thousand.

23

I calculate it out an use that same figure, we were

24

paying $170 for every I t OOO gallons of water.

25

it's an economy of scale t but it also depends on
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1

what kind of services that you want to provide and

2

how many rate payers are actually in that area to

3

absorb that cost.

4

challenging, but I wanted to at least just let you

5

know that I appreciate what you're doing and moving

6

in this direction for actually trying to track back

7

the cost of those services to the people that are

8

using them.

9
10
11
12

MR. TENGAN:
CHAIR MATEO:

So I know it's going to be

Thank you.

Thank you for your comments.
Thank you.

questions?

Members, any additional

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I think Mr. Tengan answered my

13

question in regards to the two big agricultural

14

businesses here on Maui and why they're not on the

·15

Committee, both HC&S as well as Maui Land & Pine.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama?

No, no, I just was trying to

18

understand Mr. Pontanilla is asking why big ag users

19

are not on the stakeholders committee?

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22
23
24
25

Yeah, that was Mr. Tengan's response.
Are there any surface water that

enters the domestic system, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, Upcountry is primarily surface water and

we have a small treatment plant up at our tank site.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Like they said, Mr. Pontanilla,
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1

they can add more people, which -- which might be a

2

good idea.

3

there a percentage of your total budget or a dollar

4

amount that you

5

maintain as far as its capital reserves, 10 percent

6

of the total budget amount?

7

you folks use as far as maintaining a good balance?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

My questions are relating to money.

Is

that the Department tries to

Is there a number that

In the past we were permitted by statute to

set aside water revenues for CIP reserves.

It's my

10

understanding that we are currently prohibited from

11

doing that now, so, you know -- but going back to

12

the past, we weren't working on, you know, setting

13

aside a certain percentage of our capital budget.

14

We were -- our goal at the time was to be setting

15

aside about 15 percent of our revenues to go to the

16

CIP reserve for replacement projects, but as time

17

passed on and costs started rising, that amount

18

couldn't be met.

19

understanding is we cannot set aside revenues as

20

a -- as a rainy day fund as it was described to me

21

and described to the Council earlier in the. year, in

22

our budget year.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But in answer to your question, my

Well, yes and no, I would say, you

24

know, to your response, Mr. Director.

25

because the Charter I believes allows us to create a
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1

specific capital fund that can be only used for

2

specific items.

3

Corporation Counsel see if we can through ordinance

4

create a capital reserve fund for your Department,

5

because I would prefer not to borrow money when we

6

don't have to borrow the money.

7

supportive of helping you see if that would be a

8

good option for your Department to address future

9

CIP requests.

10

And so I'd be very

The capital funding amount that

you say was by State statute, Mr. Director?

11

MR. TENGAN:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

So you might want to have your

Yes.
And that statute, what, did it

expire or was it repealed?

14

MR. TENGAN:

I think there was a sunset

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

MR. TENGAN:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Provision.

-- provision on that.
Is that something you want the

18

County to consider re-establishing at the State

19

level to give you that option?

20

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, it would be a definite plus for our CIP

21

planning to be able to -- you know, because our CIP

22

runs into a great amount of money, so we need the

23

ability to set aside funds on an annual basis so

24

that when we have a big CIP coming up, we have the

25

funds available for that project, especially if you

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 2/4/04

94

1

want to go with primarily cash financing, you need

2

the ability to set aside funds so in the future you

3

can expend those for those large projects.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right, right, right.

Has there

5

been any comment by management letter or from

6

recently passed audits stating a concern of the

7

reserve -- capital reserve fund levels that you're

8

aware of?

9

MR. TENGAN:

If I can go back as far as 1996 I believe it

10

was the last time there was any kind of comments

11

with regard to our fund balance.

12
13

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Too high, not too low r the source

not -- insufficient?
MR. TENGAN:

It was kind of puzzling as to how that --

15

that comment came about in the management letter,

16

because, as you know, the management letter should

17

be primarily dealing with internal control items,

18

and to comment on our cash balance certainly, you

19

know, in my mind anyways, not a -- is not an

20

internal control matter.

21

well, a funding issue.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's more a funding and --

Well, I guess this would be

23

premature to ask, but the Department has any

24

position regarding the rates at this time?

25

MR. TENGAN:

You mean the existing rates?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

MR. TENGAN:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yes.

Well-Is it sufficient for your

4

requirements to operate and maintain as well as

5

improve the system?

6

comment about the 8 million for pipe replacement and

7

ability to perform, so ...

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

And again, we heard your

With respect to operation and maintenance, we

have sufficient funding right now, and the key issue

10

is whether we should be setting aside monies,

11

provided we have the capability to fund our CIP.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And my tie in for you, excuse me,

13

Mr. Director, is that with Molokai under State Water

14

Commission oversight, if I can use that term, and

15

Maui with the lao, I know you mentioned that you had

16

some performance measurements to address some of

17

those requirements.

18

ability to perform to improve the status of the

19

aquifer

20

concern over, whether it be new sources, new source

21

development funds, additional monitoring wells, a

22

transmission line, distribution capabilities,

23

Federal Safe Drinking Water Requirements, whatever

24

they be as it relates to this water rate

25

consideration?

Financially, do you need more

various aquifers that the State has
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MR. TENGAN:

As I stated earlier, you know, we have -- or

2

appear to have adequate funding for operation and

3

maintenance.

4

continue on that basis, you know, without any rate

5

increase, and that's why we need to take a look at

6

this rate starting -- that's why we need to have it

7

done, but I anticipate at some point in the very

8

near future we won't be able to set aside monies

9

from our water revenues to fund replacement

I don't know how much longer we can

10

projects.

11

aquifer, for the immediate future we have sufficient

12

funding to take care of a couple of projects we have

13

ongoing to increase our source capabilities, but for

14

the longer term solution, we will be needing, you

15

know, more CIP monies.

16
17

With regard to lao and designation of the

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Since you mention -- if I may,

Chairman, please.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, thank you.

Sure.
You just mentioned to the Committee

20

right now that -- your inability to satisfy the

21

portion of your rate fees revenue for capital.

22

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

So what does that mean as

24

far as your revenue source to do those projects,

25

Mr. Director?

You're going to ask Council for
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1

regular general

2

what does the Department do to mitigate not having

3

that source?

4

MR. TENGAN:

fun~

appropriation?

I mean, how --

That's why we need to have this study done to

5

see, you know, what the rates should be to cover our

6

replacement costs, and I think what the study is

7

going to be addressing also is the ability of the

8

customers to pay, and I guess on the political arena

9

what would be acceptable to your constituents.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, that's an interesting

11

question, because while maybe some of them may not

12

want to pay for the water system to their house, you

13

know, I mean, if you every day go to the store you

14

see people buying -- paying unbelievable amounts for

15

bottled water, and if you project that out per the

16

thousand use, you know how much they're paying for

17

bottled water.

18

finding I think that your -- the Committee's going

19

to bring back for additional consideration.

20

So it's going to be one interesting

My other concern would be is this water rate

21

study based on maintaining the status quo of the

22

system and the direction it currently is in, versus

23

another -- another way to operate the system?

24

MR. TENGAN:

Well, i t ' s - -

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right now we have a segregated
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water system.

2

can service certain areas! and we don't have an

3

integrated system where we can put -- transmit water

4

to where we need to and set the rates according to

5

the cost! as Jacky pointed out.

6

the study, to see if an option of a total integrated

7

water system where we transmit water to where we

8

need it! regardless of source site! and the ability

9

to pay for that type of system?

10

MR. TENGAN:

Certain components of the system only

So is that part of

I don't -- I don't know that that's been

11

thought of as part of the scope of the project, but

12

this is why we're before the Council.

13

we'd like to receive input from the Council as to

14

what this study should incorporate, and I guess I

15

wanted to -- to express through the Committee Chair

16

that the consultants and the Department would

17

welcome comments and input from the Council members,

18

if we could have those in writing so we could

19

forward them to the

20

them to take a look at it.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You know,

to the rate consultants for

I thank you, Mr. Director.

22

Chairman, I would ask that those kind of

23

considerations be included, to explore at least, and

24

if it, you know, pans out, it's not feasible, or

25

makes no sense, you know, at least we would have a
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finding to support that position.

And my concern,

2

again, Chairman, is if we're going to ask General

3

Fund consideration to pay some of the

4

Department's

5

periodically on a cycle, but if the issue is we

6

don't want water from point A to be able to go to

7

point B because the source is in point A, then how

8

can we ask the people in point B to pay for the

9

improvement in point A, since they don't get the

you know, its head pops up

10

benefit?

11

philosophical concern, Chairman, that I think we

12

need to explore.

13

know, I would hope the parameters of the study would

14

be able to look at, even if it's kind of farfetched,

15

see if it's a reasonable consideration and whether

16

or not we should move in that new direction.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

And so it becomes a policy and

Since we're going to do it, you

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Point well taken.

18

And just to provide additional information, we do

19

have the opportunity of being direct participants in

20

the stakeholders committee as well, so at this

21

particular point we will be recognizing an

22

individual to participate in the process, and if

23

there would be no objections, my -- by the body, the

24

Chair will be approaching individual members to

25

check their interest and gauge their interest in
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1

being available to serve on this particular

2

committee r only because it meets for once a month --

3

Mr. Tengan r once a month for up to three hours r SOr

4

you know r individual's calendars need to ber you

5

know r taken a look at.

6

participation r we will be able to address, you know r

7

concerns that Mr. Hokama has brought up directly as

8

well.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

And by us -- by our direct

Chairman.

Yeah.
One last question for Mr. Tengan r

please.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Surer go ahead.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I'm sorry I keep harping on

15

this money thing.

16

or is part of this rate consideration also looking

17

at the opportunity to see if special revenue purpose

18

bonds from the State can address some of your

19

requirements for financing?

20
21

22

MR. TENGAN:

NOr

Has the Department ever thought

but that's something we can take a look

at.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

OkaYI

thank you.

I would

23

appreciate it if you would look at that also r

24

because I think we may possibly

25

type of loans r you know r the Constitution in '78

besides the SRF
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1

provides this mechanism to allow for utilities

2

and -- such as our Board of Water -- Department of

3

Water Supply to use that avenue of another financing

4

mechanism, Chairman.

5
6

CHAIR MATEO:

I agree.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

any additional questions?

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

MR. TENGAN:

Members,

No?

Mr. Chair.
Yes, Mr. Tengan.
If I may mention, we plan to have the

10

stakeholder committee meetings one week before our

11

board meetings.

12

scheduled on the fourth Tuesday -- Thursday of every

13

month, so that might be consideration for anybody

14

who would be looking at serving on the committee.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Our board meetings are regularly

Yeah, Mr. Tengan, first

the first and

16

third weeks of every month is this Council's

17

committee weeki so if it's scheduled during one of

18

those weeks, we will not be able to participate

19

directly.

20

of Staff being able to participate.

21

MR. TENGAN:

However, you know, there is a possibility

Maybe we can take a look at scheduling the

22

meetings on the -- on the fourth week of every month

23

on either Monday or Tuesday.

24

look at that and work with you on that scheduling.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you

l

Mr. Tengan.

SOl

yeah, I'll take a

Members, if there's
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1

no more -- no more questions for the Department,

2

this completes our agenda for the day, and if -- are

3

there any announcements?

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, we're going --

One quick one, real quick one.

Go ahead, go ahead.
George, one quick one.

The State

7

is looking at giving -- providing funding to do some

8

agricultural I guess water distribution for

9

Upcountry.

I guess the legislature is considering

10

putting some sort of funding to assist the Upcountry

11

farmers or what not.

12

have, and if it's connected to your system, is those

13

numbers of improvements somehow calculated into the

14

depreciation or recovery of a cost in the rates

15

considered?

16

MR. TENGAN:

What role does your Department

No, and the reason why they wouldn't be

17

included is because that system is going to be owned

18

by the State.

19

into an agreement with the State Department of

20

Agriculture to operate and maintain that water

21

system, with our cost being reimbursed by the State.

22

There might be an impact that line -- that line

23

might have on us, and that would be that the

24

existing ag users on our -- in the Upcountry area

25

will transfer onto that dual ag line for irrigation

The board several years ago entered
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1

purposes, so there could be a minor impact on our

2

revenues.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

But a positive impact on your

potable water.

5

MR. TENGAN:

What's that?

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, you might have a negative

7

impact on the revenue side, but you may have an

8

advantage -- a small advantage on the relief of

9

demand on your potable water --

10

MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

MR. TENGAN:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. TENGAN:

15

Right.

The operational cost, right.
Okay.

Because right now we're treating the water

that goes onto the crops.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

-- that the ag lot farmers --

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

If there are no

objections, we will defer this item.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused:
WKN, CT).

RC, DPK,

21
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

22
23

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Are there any announcements by

24

the members?

Hearing none, Water Resources

25

Committee meeting for February 4th, 2004 --
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2

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, may I make just one more

statement, please?

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

MR. TENGAN:

Right in time.

Mr. Tengan.

In this year's budget we've been able to only

5

fund Phase I of the rate study, and I just wanted to

6

inform the Committee and Council members that we

7

will be coming before the Council with a

8

communication through the Chair's office for

9

additional funding to fund Phase II and III of the

10

rate study, and that's going to be about $160,000

11

more.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

And, Mr. Tengan, thank

13

you very much for, you know, all the information you

14

provided us this morning, along with your Staff

15

people.

16

(Gavel) .

17

ADJOURN:

Members, this meeting is adjourned.

12: 02 p.m.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

II Jessica R. PerrYI Certified Shorthand Reporter

6
7

for the State of Hawaii

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

I

hereby certify that the

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my abilitYI a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I

further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 27th day of FebruarYI 2004

1

Hawaii.
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I

INC.

in Honolulu

l

